Kathleen T. Breck
Deputy City Solicitor
Law Department
36 Court Street, Room 210
Springfield, MA 01103

. Office: (413) 787-6085
Direct Dial: (413) 787-6179

_ Fax: (413) 787-6173
Email: kbreck@springfieldcityhall.com

THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS

July 3,2

By Fax (617-478-2590) and First Class Mail

Alejandra K. Hung, Esquire

Hearing Officer

Department of Telecommunications and Cable
Two South Station

Boston, MA 02110

RE: Comcast Form 1240 Filing for Springfield DTC 07-6 - /

City of Springfield Request for Extension of Time to File Brief
and Answers to the Department's Questions

Dear Ms. Hung:
I respectfully request a 2-day extension of time, from July 9, 2008 to July 11, 2008, in
which to file the City of Springfield's legal brief and answers to questions posed by the

‘Department of Telecommunications and Cable at the June 25, 2008 Comcast cable rate hearing.

If you are inclined to grant this request, I would also request that Comeast be given an
extension of time until July 28, 2008 to file its legal brief in response. I make this request after
consulting with Comeast's counsel, Atty. Steven Horvitz, regarding my extension request.

Please feel free to respond by email to Kkbreck@springfieldcityhall.com.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you for your
assistance in this matter. '

Sincerely,

Kathleen T. Bréck
Deputy City Solicitor

Cc: Atty. Steven Horvitz, Counsel for Comcast (by email)
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